

Message

From: Mary Bernard [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7E3E3E8D7F9345C2B0AAB3E0FD7A79F2-MARY BERNAR]
Sent: 2017-06-19 10:35:00 AM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
CC: David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]
Subject: FW: MO and Media Control Room Tours
Attachments: Media Scan_Justin Giovanetti_JC.pdf

Here is the scan for Justin Giovanetti.

Please confirm whether you agree with Chuck meeting with the reporters, and I'll put holds on the proposed dates in his calendar.

Mary

From: John Cannella
Sent: June 16, 2017 10:45 AM
To: Mary Bernard
Subject: RE: MO and Media Control Room Tours

Mary—as requested. Attached is a media scan for Justin Giovanetti, which reflects 1 year of coverage.

I did some research on Justin and he was the Globe's Alberta reporter, covering provincial and municipal politics, oil and gas sectors, electricity, as well as human interest stories. Based on my search, he only recently started covering Ontario affairs in May and has written two article on the Fair Hydro Plan, which are in the attached. His recent coverage on Alberta's electricity system is also in the attached.

John

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: June 14, 2017 1:31 PM
To: Mary Bernard; David Barrett
Subject: MO and Media Control Room Tours

Mary and David,

I need your help to coordinate some upcoming control room tours. The MO has asked us to coordinate three tours (from the viewing gallery) towards the end of June through to mid-July.

The three tours they are hoping we can do, in this order, are:

1. Minister's Office – tour for communications staff and others in the MO
2. Martin Reg Cohn, Toronto Star
3. Justin Giovanetti, Globe and Mail

They are looking for 5 dates that they can use to schedule the tours both internally and with the journalists. For the tours with the media, they are looking for the IESO to do an overview presentation of who we are and what we do, and then provide a tour of the control room from the viewing gallery. There is some interest in having us speak to the value of market renewal, which I indicated we would do anyways as part of our overview tour.

Mary – can you handle the internal coordination of the journalist tours, and consider who we might want at the IESO to be involved for the two journalist tours and put together a short recommendation? I don't know Justin, apparently he's new. Can we do a quick scan of his articles to know whether he's written on the electricity sector?

Dave – can you handle coordination of the MO tour? I think we could probably leave it as me doing the overview of the IESO, and then have someone from ops do the control room overview.

It would be good if we could coordinate on booking the viewing gallery and ensuring the right people in ops are aware of the timing and the people that would be coming in. I'd like to try and get back with five dates by EOD Friday if possible.

Let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss.

Thanks,

Jordan

Jordan Penic | Senior Manager, Communications & Government Affairs

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2815

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)